
RFP 2017-0046 Workers Compensation Claims Audit 

Questions and Answers 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: The City is open to reviewing all proposals provided. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: The City may request this if the selection committee deems it necessary. 

3.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

       (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: Reference response to #1. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: Reference Section 8.2 Submittal Requirements in the RFP. 

5. How many randomly selected files per year are to be audited (or for each semi-annual audit)?   

Answer: This is totally dependent on the type of audit performed; we hope to see a 
statistically significant sample size. 

6. What is the look back period on each claim audited?   

Answer:  This is totally dependent on the type of audit performed. 

7. What is the time frame for completion of each semi-annual audit? 

Answer:  This can be negotiated depending on the type of process being audited. 

8. What is the expectation for delivery of each audit? 

Answer:  This can be negotiated depending on the type of process being audited. 

9. Who is the Third-Party Administrator (TPA) that is to be audited?  

 Answer:  Cannot determine at this time, as TPA services are currently up for bidding. 

10. Will there be remote access to the TPA’s claim system? 

 Answer:  Yes. 

11. When requesting assistance in developing an integrated risk management business plan, are you 
requesting loss control services and is this business plan to be integrated into your TPA’s claim 
system?   



Answer: No, we are not requesting loss control services; yes, business plan could be 
integrated into TPA's claim system depending on 2018 TPA & the abilities of the system they 
use. 

12. When requesting development for standardized reporting as well as a platform providing a basis 
for comparisons are you looking for this to be done in conjunction with reports currently 
received from your current TPA and vendors or in addition to?   

Answer:  Depending on the 2018 TPA, most likely it will be done in conjunction with reports 
received from TPA. 

13.  Following our review of the RFP, we are requesting further information/clarification regarding 
the number and distribution of workers' compensation claim files.  Within Section 2. 
Background; page 4 of the RFP it is stated that the City had 925 workers' compensation and full 
salary claims for 2016. 

              Answer:  

Year – Total Claims 

2016 - 925 

2015 - 901 

2014 - 917 

2013 - 804 

2012 - 871 

14. Do the 925 claims pertain to the current open claim count or the overall number of claims 
received during 2016? 

Answer: Current number of claims received in 2016. 

         What is the breakout of lost time claims to medical only claims? 

               Answer: Approximately one third of all medical claims are Lost Time. 

15. How many adjusters are assigned to the City of Pittsburgh claims by the TPA? 

Answer: The City currently has a Workers Compensation Third Party Administrator RFP 
publicly solicited so this unknown at this time for 2018. This will be known once a third party 
administrator is awarded. Details can be provided through the City's Right to Know 
procedures. 

16. What is the overall open caseload of the TPA adjusters for the City of Pittsburgh? 

Answer: The City currently has a Workers Compensation Third Party Administrator RFP 
publicly solicited so this unknown at this time for 2018. This will be known once a third party 
administrator is awarded. Details can be provided through the City's Right to Know 
procedures. 



17. Given the semi-annual frequency of the audits 
a. Are only files received since the last audit part of the claim file sampling?   

Answer: Not necessarily. 

b. If not, then what loss history is contemplated? 

        Answer: This would be dependent on the process being audited. 

18. Section 4.1 General Overview; page 6 of the RFP indicates that in addition to conducting an 
audit of services provided by the TPA that the scope of work also involves providing an overall 
benchmarking review program. 

a. Would you be able to share an overview of the benchmarking program? 

Answer: Varies on the process being evaluated.  We set up certain benchmarking 
expectations within the TPA contract (e.g. checking reserves on a claim every 6 months).  
We need our Auditors to review the appropriate documents to determine if our TPA is 
delivering these services as benchmarked in their contract. 

 

 


